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JOWERING'S GUIDE TO EASTERN ONTARIO

St. Andrew’s Church was constructed between 1787
and 1801. When a new church was bullt in 1861. this
bullding became the parish hall. Originally bullt with a
pitch roof and bell tower, these features were removed
in the 1870s. Photo by Pat MacKenna.
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THE TUR TRADE ROUTE

By late 1818 he had built a saw and grist mill
The mills do not appear (o have been profitable. One
story suggests that Fraser suffered heavy financial
loss because the mills burned.

Fraser married Catherine MacDonell daughter of
Allan MacDonell (of Leek) in 1820. She was twenty-
nune and he was Torly-four. They had five sons and
four daughters —one daughter died In Infancy.

ACsixty-two years of age. Fraser, while serving
 the Stormont Milita
thie Rebellions of 1837-38, fell while marching at
Tight and sulfered permanent Infury t
1mee Heap

iparative aflluence to penury, owing to his ot
¢ ordinary busingss.”

ex@} six; Catherine died the Tollowlng day_Soine
“cighteen days before a mortgage for The
sum ol §1400 was taken Gut on his property. Very
Iile Is known about Fraser and his life at St.
Agdrews arid o trace remains of his farm or millss
Al that is visible Is an Ontario Historic Sites plaque
erected on land he once owned. The plaque is locat-
«d 3.7 kilometers from the village. Take Highway
138 north, then turn left on Concesslon 6 west.
Follow this road until it ends at County Road 18,
The plaque is on the left.

Most of the retired fur traders were the nouvea
riche of the era. Their ambition was to acquire the
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